TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
December 2, 2020

TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Garrett Toy, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Approve responses to the Civil Grand Jury Report entitled Climate Change:
How Will Marin Adapt?

RECOMMENDATION
Approve responses to the Civil Grand Jury Report entitled Climate Change: How Will Marin
Adapt?

DISCUSSION

The Town Council is required to respond in writing to the Findings and Recommendations
contained in the Marin County Civil Grand Jury Report, pursuant to Penal Code § 933.05. The
2019-2020 Marin County Civil Grand Jury issued a report entitled, Climate Change: How Will
Marin Adapt?, dated September 11, 2020. The Grand Jury report focused on local governmental
efforts to prepare for the potential consequences of climate change and assessed the adequacy
of those efforts.

Specifically, the Town of Fairfax is required to respond to six findings (F1-F5 and F7) and
three recommendations (R1, R4 and R6). The attached responses show that the Town
agrees or partially agrees with the findings, and that the three recommendations have already
been implemented.

FISCAL IMPACT
None at this time.

ATTACHMENTS
A. Proposed Responses to Grand Jury Report
B. Grand Jury Report: Climate Change: How Will Marin Adapt?
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